Siklu Communication Ltd.

Date _2024-11-12

To: SGS North America Inc.
620 Old Peachtree Road
SUITE 100
Suwanee, Georgia
United States

Subject: FCC Class Il Permission Change Request for FCC ID:

2ACYESK-MH60TG-A8

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class Il Permission Change Request for FCC ID: 2ACYESK-MHG60TG-A8

, originally granted on 10/19/2023.

The Major change filed under this application is (1.antenna

Brand/Item Type/Model

Short Product description

MultiHaI™TG FARFO79A

RF module with integrated
antenna

Is identical to the following equipment/component with the following changes

the Layout changes (antenna side layout) to improve the isolation between the radiating

elements.

Brand/ltem Type/Model Short Product description

MultiHal™TG FARFQ079 RF module with integrated
antenna

2.Update applicant address

Yours Sincerely,
Signature

M.K

Contact name: Michael Kopit

Company Name: Siklu Communication Ltd.




